
  

  
    

  
 

 
 

    
 

       
        
        

   
 

   
 

    
          

 
         

   
      
    

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

        
      

     
         

        
       

 
    

 
     

 
   

From: FOI 
Sent: 11 October 2023 09:05 
To: 
Subject: FOI 128-23 - Response 
Attachments: FOI 128-23 - documents for response.pdf 

Dear , 

Our Ref: FOI-128-23 

Thank you for your email to the Electoral Commission dated 18 August 2023. 

The Commission aims to respond to requests for information promptly. In this case, we contacted you 
on 7 September 2023 to explain that we were extending the statutory timeframe of 20 working days 
by a further 20 working days to enable us to consider the Public Interest Test. We are now 
responding within that extended period. 

Your request is shown below followed by our response. 

All communications between the Electoral Commission and Angus MacDonald, a Permitted 
Participant in the 2014 referendum, before, during and after the 2014 Scottish Independence 
referendum. 
By communications I mean any recorded communications including, but not limited to, emails, phone 
calls and notes from face-to-face meetings including the accounts submitted to the Electoral 
Commission with details of donations and spending and any other written correspondence and 
transactions between Angus MacDonald and the Electoral Commission. 

Our response is as follows: 

We hold the information you have requested. 

The information is attached. 

Section 21 exemption 
Section 21 of the FOI Act provides for an exemption where the information requested is reasonably 
accessible to you by other means. Information on donations and spending by the permitted 
participant Angus MacDonald has already been published on our public party finance database. 
Permitted participants at the referendum were required to report the details of all individual donations 
of over £7,500. Donations of over £500 and up to £7,500 were reported as a cumulative total and the 
details of the individual donations between these amounts are not published. 

You can find the published information here: 

Registration as a permitted participant at the Scottish independence referendum 

Spending at the 2014 Scottish independence referendum 
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Reported donations to Angus Macdonald at the Scottish independence referendum 

Section 40(2) exemption 
Section 40(2) of the FOI Act provides for an exemption where the information requested constitutes 
personal data as defined by the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA), and where release of the 
information requested would breach one of the data protection principles. Some of the information 
held falls within the description of personal data as defined by the DPA because the information 
relates directly to an identifiable living individual. This includes contact details of individuals. We have 
redacted all such information. 

We have also redacted some information which did not fall within the scope of your request, for 
example where internal e-mails contained references to other issues which were not related to the 
permitted participant, Angus MacDonald. 

Neither the exemptions noted above required us to consider the Public Interest Test (PIT), and the 
decision not to use an exemption requiring PIT was made after we contacted you to extend the 
response deadline. 

The Commission strives to be an open, transparent authority and I trust that this information satisfies 
your request. 

If you are not satisfied with this response, please note that the Commission operates a review procedure, 
details of which can be found on the Commission website at: https://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/freedom-
information/make-a-freedom-information-request. 

Please also note that if you have exhausted all internal Commission review procedures and you are 
still not satisfied you have the right to appeal to the Information Commissioner. Details of this 
procedure can be found on the ICO website: https://ico.org.uk/. 

Yours sincerely 

Information Officer 
FOI@electoralcommission.org.uk 

The Electoral Commission 
electoralcommission.org.uk 
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